780 N. Commercial Street

EVERS=URCE
- Manchester, NH 03105-0330

ENERGY

David K. Wiesner
Senior Counsel

Phone: 603-634-2961
David.Wiesner@eversource.com

July 30, 2024
Via Electronic Mail Only
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10
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RE:  Docket No. DE 24-046, Public Service Company of New Hampshire
d/b/a Eversource Energy, 2024 Energy Service Solicitations
Proposal for Expanded Direct Wholesale Market Participation

Dear Chairman Goldner:

Pursuant to the Commission’s Order Approving Solicitations, and Requesting Re-Filing
of Energy Service Rates by July 10, 2024, Order No. 27,022 (June 20, 2024) (the “Order”),
Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy (the “Company’’) was
directed to file with the Commission, no later than August 1, 2024,

a proposal for the Company’s upcoming February-July 2025 Energy Service
period that would include the following components: (1) an ISO-New England
market-based procurement tranche of at least 30 percent, with no upper bound, for
the Small Customer Group, and full (100 percent) ISO-New England market-
based procurement for the Large Customer Group, along the lines approved by
the Commission in Order Nos. 26,994 and 27,005 and this instant Order, with the
following adjustments, and with an explanation of the Company’s choice of the
given tranche size provided by the Company for the Small Customer Group; (2) a
modification wherein the “proxy price” for the these market-based procurement
tranches for the Small Customer Group would be an average of (a) the four-year
rolling weighted average of ISO-New England market prices in the New
Hampshire load zone, and (b) the NYMEX futures prices for the upcoming six-
month energy service period for ISO-New England; (3) a continuation of the
monthly pricing approach for the Large Customer Group, with an appropriate
proxy price.

The Company hereby submits its proposal for expanded limited direct ISO New England
wholesale market participation for 30% of its Small Customer Group load, and 100% of its Large
Customer Group load, for the six-month energy service rate period beginning on February 1,
2025, as set forth in the enclosed pre-filed joint testimony of Parker Littlehale and Yi-An Chen.

The Company respectfully requests that the Commission review and approve this
proposal, through a further phase of the proceeding, in a timely manner and with a decision
issued not later than October 15, 2024, in order to afford the Company sufficient time to prepare



to implement the limited direct market participation in conjunction with the competitive
solicitation of third-party wholesale supply for the remaining tranches of its customer load.

Consistent with current Commission policy, this filing is being made electronically only
and paper copies will not follow. If you should have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
/s/ David K. Wiesner

David K. Wiesner
Senior Counsel

Enclosure
cc: DE 24-046 Service List



